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Propused Pnce Increases in the Cost of Postage Stamps
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Reference : N ewspaper advertlsements in The Age

.' | i iAs we apprbach the end of the 2001/20(52 ﬁnanmal year, I am too busy to attend the ACCC’s
ST forﬁm on Tuesday 257 une in person, but I would hke this letter to be regarded as a
T, suhnussmn to the forum Ceri . o

. '; AS a small accountmg practice, partlouiarly in the last twa years, we have noticed a fourfold
,Increase i mail from the; Australian Taxation C)fﬁ,ce (ATOT -Consequently, our costs for
pestage tc chcnts and thc ATO have also mg:raased enemlotusly
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As the reglsﬁered ofﬁce i’or compa:mes of maﬂy of éﬁ: cl:enfsw wﬂ‘récewe alot of mail frem
& 'the A’I‘ Q Whlbh has to be. :ptocesscd ore- d;,recteﬂ to 01‘1‘6111?1 faf s:,gnaﬂir,e .m other action.

SRR ,1Sinc,e the- mt’roductmxa of tl’ié New Tax Systcm an=1 ahily ’E@OO@. ﬁre:ohiqgatibns of companies
- gtid. md1v1duals to provxde monthly, quarterly or! annual teports to the ATO would have
mcreased the amount of mail being delivéred:to.and fmm thé ATO" by Atis ‘trali:a Post Such

ecenozmes of scale should have made 1't more bost effectwé ‘for Auéfmha P‘ost 15 deliver
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" " I da not thm.k that a 10% increase in postage rates can be Justlﬁed a.nd Iwould urge the
ACCC to re_] cct the appllcat:mn by Austraha Poat
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If you have any questions please contact me or Judith Toohey on {03) 9882 1277.

Yours sincerely

Rocky Sorrenti
Director.

arturn AL s ™R Brm 310k don



